

TODAY IS THURSDAY, MARCH 3, 2022 REGULAR Schedule WHITE (B): 1, RECESS, 2, 3, LUNCH, 4

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOion.shigaki@k12.hi.us

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46 or YouTube channel Lunabroadcast1831. If there is no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

<u>Mask Reminder:</u> Please remember that in order to keep our school and home ohana safe we need to continue to wear masks while in doors unless you are actively eating or drinking.

Please check out the UPDATED return to school and daily wellness check: https://4.files.edl.io/a968/01/12/22/013052-97cb0628-f1d6-468c-94ea-c56aa5c1593d.pdf

Just a reminder that Lahainaluna High School offers Free COVID Testing for students and staff only. Testing is conducted at the stadium breezeway 11:35am to 12:15pm during Thursdays at lunch only. Mahalo.

Juniors. regular Registration ticket sales are happening this week in Mr. Akahi's room (X25) during LUNCH ONLY. Tickets are now \$75 each. Please make sure you have everything with you and that you have NO WITHHOLDS against you. We will be closing up registration at 12:00 every day so make sure to head over before it's too late. Contact Ms. Dapitan if you have any questions about withholds. See the Junior Prom info Slideshow sent to your emails on what to bring, covid info, or if you have any other questions.

ATTENTION Seniors! If you receive a call from the office during your period 1 or period 3 class, please stop by the office to pick up your lunch meal refund request form. Either during recess or lunch ONLY. You'll have until March 21st to turn in your form at the main office. You may also stop by during spring break from 7am-4:30pm. Thank you!

SENIORS: We are hosting two informational meetings for senior parents and guardians for students who will be graduating with the Class of 2022. Attendance at one of the two meetings is required, as the senior agreement will be distributed and collected with signatures of both students and parent/guardian.

The first opportunity is Sunday, March 6th at 4 PM, the second is on Tuesday, March 8 at 5 PM both at Hale Pa`ina (cafe). Please contact senior class counselor Zyna Orong with any questions.

<u>Hey students!</u> Are you interested in designing and producing positive messaging murals around campus? If you are, please contact Mr. Barry Takahashi at barry.takahashi@k12.hi.us for more information!

<u>Good Luck to our HOSA competitors</u> as they will be competing at the CTSO State Conference Feb. 28-March 3. Mahalo to those who have been supporting these students' journeys

<u>Withholds:</u> Accepting withhold payments in the library on the following days and never during class time:

Monday, Tuesday, Thursday, Friday Before school from 7am - 7:30am Recess from 9am - 9:10am Lunch from 11:35am - 12pm After school from 1:15pm - 2:15pm

Wednesday Before school from 7am - 7:30am Recess from 9:16am - 9:26am After school from 1:03pm - 2:03pm

MAIN OFFICE: Wednesday Lunch and if Ms. Dapitan is absent.

If you would like to check if you have any obligations, please email her at janice.dapitan@k12.hi.us

If you have any questions, please contact Ms. Dapitan at extension 275. Mahalo

CLUB CHATTER:

<u>Japanese Club:</u> Just a reminder that we have a meeting today, March 3rd during lunch at K-102. See you all there!

<u>Anime club:</u> Permission form for March 4th anime night is available at K-101 during morning recess and lunch only. Also, our meeting this week is on Friday, March 4th during lunch at K-101. Thank you!

SPORTS SHORTS:

Congratulations to our girls golf team as they defeated Maui Preparatory Academy by the score of 166 to 180 (lowest score wins) this past Tuesday. Low scores were Gretchen Olson 42, Cameryn Straka 57, Samara Cook 67 I mua Lahainaluna!

Good luck to our wrestlers, swim team, and our paddling team as they will be competing at their state tournaments this weekend! Let's bring home the gold! I mua Lahainaluna!

Breakfast: Cereal with Toast, Applesauce, Paradise Punch Juice. Lunch: Roast Turkey with Gravy, Mashed Potatoes, Whole Grain Roll, Baby Carrots, Diced Pears, Pineapple Chunks. Cafeteria monitors, please report to the cafeteria 15 minutes before lunch period. Today's monitors are: Tygris Taamu, Tyreece Tadena, Alyssa Taguiam, Magana Tateyama, Meliame Taufa, Ezra Tolbert. **Just a reminder that students can only have 1 breakfast and 1 lunch for free. Additional breakfast or lunch needs to be purchased from their meal account.